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From: 
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To: 
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Subject: 

Holland, Robyn P [rh0582@att.com] 
Tuesday, June 24,2008 2:24 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Holland, Robyn P; Jeff Bates 
Amendment to Telepak ICA 

Attachments: 9100C-Sc.pdf 

..... Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2 0 0 8  2 : 0 5  PM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 9100C Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Document type: B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 4 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http://www.adobe.com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 

* * * * *  

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers. GA625 
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e atsrt ATBT Florida T: 850.51 1.5555 

Sulle 400 wWw.etl.COm 
150 South Monroe Street F .  850.222.8640 

Tsltaharsee. FL 32301 

June 24,2008 

Mrs. Ann Cole 
Director, Divisiin of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Appmval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Telepak Networks, Inc. 

Dear ME. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with Telepak Networks, 
Inc. 

The underlying agreement was filed on September 29,2007 in docket 070831-TP. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577-5551. 

Very truly yours, 

Jew @ah@ D. Hendrix 

Regulatory Vice President 
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Amendment to the Agreement 
Between 

Talepak Networks, Inc. 
and 

BellSouth Telecommunlcatlons, Inc. 
drma AT6T Alabema, AT6T RorWa, AT&T Georgia, 
AT6T Kentucky, AT6T Louklana, AT6T Mlssklppi, 

AT6T North Carolina, AT6T South Carolina and 
AT6T TennaMee 

Dated July 14,2007 

Puauant to this Amendment, (the 'Amendment''), Telepak Networks, Inc. (Telepak 
Networks), and BellSouth Teleaxnmun&M, Inc. drma ATBT Alabama, ATBT Florida, ATBT Georgia, 
ATBT Kentucky, ATBT Louisiana, ATBT Mississippi, ATBT North Carolina, ATBT South Carolina and ATBT 
Tennessee ('ATBT"), hereinafter referred to collectiiety as the Pariies,' hereby agree to amend that certain 
Interconnection Agreement between the Parties dated July 14,2007 (Agreement) to be effective thirty (3) 
calendar days after the date of the last signature executing the Amendment (Effective Date). 

WHEREAS, ATBT and Telepak Networks entered into the Agreement on July 14,2007, 
and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideralm of the mutual prov~ions contained herein and other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acbowledged, the Partes 
hereby covenant and agree as fdbws: 

1. The pallies hereby agrees to Amend Section 19.1 of the Ganeral Term and Conditions to 
delete wstomer inlotmation and replace it with the fdlowing: 

Telepak Networks, inc. 
Wesley Goin@ 
1018 Hihiand colony Parkway 
Suile 4M) 
Ridgeland, MS 39157 
601-487-5264 Phone 
601-353-0950 Fax 
WGoinas Btelmexinc.com 

2. The Parties agree that AT6T4STATE shall be defined as the states of Alabama, Florida, 
Georgia, K e n t w ,  Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Cardina and Tennessee 

3. All of the other provisions of the Agreement, dated July 14,2007 shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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4. Either or both of the Parties are authorized to submit ths Amendment to the r e s w e  state 
regulatq authoms for approval subject to Swbn =(e) d the Federal 
Telecomnicatim Act d 1996. 

5. In entering into this Amandment, neither Pany waives, and each Party eqmsly  msem,  
any rights, remedies or arguments it may have at law M under the intervening law or 
regulatory change provisions in the undsriying Agreement (including interning hw rghts  
asserted by either Party via wrinen rotice predating this Amendment) with respect to any 
orders. decisions, le@slatMn or proceedings and any remands thereof. 



wtiDMENT1- 
SIGMTURE PAGE 


